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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

From: Hebdon, Heather R (DOA)
To: Stormont, Charles R (DOA)
Subject: FW: Complaint and Exhibits Served on B. Botelho
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:26:27 PM
Attachments: Complaint and Exhibits.pdf

 
 
From: Kevin Clarkson <kclarkson@gci.net> 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 12:21 PM
To: Lucas, Tom R (DOA) <tom.lucas@alaska.gov>; Hebdon, Heather R (DOA)
<heather.hebdon@alaska.gov>
Subject: FW: Complaint and Exhibits Served on B. Botelho
 

 
 

 
Sincerely,

 

Kevin G. Clarkson
 

Kevin G. Clarkson
Law Offices of Kevin Clarkson
2223 Latona Dr. NE
Keizer, OR 97303
(907) 748-4788
kclarkson@gci.net
 
Sent from Mail for Windows
 
From: Kevin Clarkson
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 1:19 PM
To: brucembotelho@gmail.com
Subject: Complaint and Exhibits
 
Mr. Botelho,
 
            Attached are the Complaint and Exhibits that were filed with APOC.  These are served
upon you as the Chair of Alaskans or Better Elections.
 

 
Sincerely,

 

mailto:heather.hebdon@alaska.gov
mailto:charles.stormont@alaska.gov
mailto:kclarkson@gci.net
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986&data=05%7C01%7Ccharles.stormont%40alaska.gov%7C520d0d1e2474463d0f7f08dbc9f0a3b9%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638325807869433588%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5Y%2BVzVQCNpNBdou3HI%2FPealF9koRmHeN7EGM05jGRXY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:kclarkson@gci.net
mailto:brucembotelho@gmail.com































































































































































































































































































































































































































































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
Subject: FW: Complaint by Izon against ABE, ABEI, and ABEF
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:26:19 PM
Attachments: Complaint and Exhibits.pdf

 
 
From: Kevin Clarkson <kclarkson@gci.net> 
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2023 12:20 PM
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
Sent: Saturday, October 7, 2023 6:54 AM
To: scott@cashiongilmore.com 
Subject: Complaint by Izon against ABE, ABEI, and ABEF
Importance: Low
 
Scott,
 
            Attached you will find:
 

1. The Complaint filed today by Phillip Izon against Alaskans for Better Elections;
Alaskans for Better Elections, Inc,; and Alaskans for Better Elections Foundation, Inc.,
together with Exhibit 1-22.

mailto:heather.hebdon@alaska.gov
mailto:charles.stormont@alaska.gov
mailto:kclarkson@gci.net
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986&data=05%7C01%7Ccharles.stormont%40alaska.gov%7C3ae21ee163dc4be1444e08dbc9f09c60%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638325807782729381%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IVml29WU3VR5uRThiPWDdOYu5Fwirc397MmgSoI64AI%3D&reserved=0
mailto:kclarkson@gci.net
mailto:scott@cashiongilmore.com































































































































































































































































































































































































































































2. The APOC Complaint Form, signed by Mr. Izon and notarized.
 

Service copies were mailed certified to:
 

Bruce Botelho and Paula DeLaiarro for Alaskans for Better Elections;
You as registered agent for Alaskans for Better Elections, Inc. and Alaskans for
Better Elections Foundation, Inc.

 
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



